
 
CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
NOTE: Because of the Labor Day Holiday, there are requests to extend the RFP deadline. The 
bid opening date for the referenced solicitation has been postponed and pushed back to 
Thursday, September 19, 2013.  The deadline is 2:00 PM.  The RFP will be opened at:   

City of Naples, Purchasing Division 
735 8th Street South 
Naples, Florida 34102 

 
The following clarifications are issued for the referenced solicitation: 
 

1) What is the current contract price for the bid? 
ANSWER: The current contract for these services was approved in an annual amount of $574,329. 
 

2) Do you need a Collier County contractor’s license for this bid? 
ANSWER:  The vendor is responsible for knowing all applicable licensing that is required to operate 
within the City and Collier County. 
 

3) What is the current per cubic yard contract rate? 
ANSWER: The current contract solicited pricing based on a specific number of units outlined within 
the previous bid (002-09) for horticulture collection services. The current contract unit rate is $7.89 
per single family residential site per month; and $7.89 per multi-family site per month (unlimited 
volume for each site). A copy of the current contract’s bid schedule has been provided below: 

NOTIFICATION 
DATE: 

 
08/23/13 
  

BID TITLE: 

 

Horticultural Collection & 
Disposal 

 

BID NUMBER: 

 
052-13 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

NEW 
 09/19/2013  

2:00PM 
 

1



 
The new specifications outlined in City bid 052-13 has been modified from previous specifications in 
which the specifications require the bidder to provide a flat monthly rate to provide services to 
accommodate 6,400 single family locations, 45 multi-family sites, and approximately 200 vacant lots. 
There are two pricing options being requested. Option “A” pricing allows for an unlimited volume of 
debris to be collected per site. Option “B” pricing provides for a cap of two (2) cubic yards per site.  
 

4) How did you arrive at the tonnage figures based on the yardages listed? 
ANSWER: Please refer to Specifications Section 6.2.  The tonnage figures are estimates based on 
the number of cubic yards collected from October 2011 through September 2012. These figures have 
been provided in order to illustrate volumetric trends collected for a complete contractual year. These 
figures are also consistent with the volumes of debris collected during the current year (2013). 
 

5) Is there a local bid preference?  
ANSWER: No. 
 

6) As the current hauler for the past (5) years, can we use this as a reference. 
ANSWER: Yes. 
 

7) Will the City of Naples accept our bid on flash drive instead of a CD?  
ANSWER: Yes. The drive must be clearly marked and identified. 
 
 
 
 

Below please find two EXHIBITS for this Addendum. 
 

EXHIBIT A – Route Maps 
EXHIBIT B - Pre-Bid Attendees List. 

2



' . i I 1 
i 
I 

i • i 

Legend , ........ 
1-•• ..i City Limib 

Collection Day 
:\fO:NDAY 

TlJE:SlJAY 

WEDNESDAY 

THL'RSQ,\Y 

~1UDAY 

GlS DfVlSIOt' 
TE:CJ l ~OI .Of;Y SF.ItV I r;~:'i 
!?.95 Rl \'liRSID¥. (] I!CJ ,K 
'!-JAPLES, FLORIDA 3410:! 
Q:M'~WA 

Horticulture Collection Routes 

l:l!l,£00 

0 1,300 ~bOO f.et. 
~~+-~-·~+-~4-~l 

MONDAY 

Page 1 of 5 

"Ilk: (!icy .C:.f 'Ntf'Jd •. na.I..IUC •• nl) ~~lf[)' 

f<r ~rvn N omin~• i.n t~ ~r,;:y 
of lhi• .....,. All wr.,.,,;;., .~ .. ;, 

in" ~~['('net' Ollly. 

• 

3

ggivens
Typewritten Text
ADDENDUM 1

ggivens
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A

ggivens
Typewritten Text
052-13



i 
! 
! 
! 
! 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
~\ 

\, 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
i 
i 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

Legend 
\ 
\ ,-.... ·-··-= City Limits 
i ~ : a 
I "'-Collection Day 

MONDAY 

TUESDAY 

WEDNESDAY 

THURSDAY 

FRIDAY 

• .... • c 
I "­
~ 5 
\ "' 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

GIS DIVISION 
TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
295 RIVERSIDE CIRCLE 
NAPLES, FLORIDA 84102 

SEPT200B 

W:\MXDS\Public Works\Solid Waste\ Hort_Routes.mxd 

Horticulture Collection Routes 

0 650 

City of Naples, FL 

1:19,600 

1,800 2,600 Feet 

. •• ..,.1 

i ... ·-··-··-··-· 

T UESDAY 

Page 2 of 5 

The City of Naples assumes no liability 
fOr errors or omissions in the accuracy 
of this map. All informat ion shown is 

fOr reference on ly. 
4



1\J 
I ~ 

~ 0 
\..) 

~ ~ ::>. 
~ 
0 
~ 

'S 
• 1.:) 

\ 
\ 
i 
~ 

\ 
\ 
i 
\ 
i 

\~ 
\ 
i 

Legend 
,-.... ·-··-= City Limits 

Collection Day 

MONDAY 

T UESDAY 

W EDNESDAY 

T HURSDAY 

FRIDAY . . . 
G IS DIVISION Horticulture Collection Routes 

· TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
295 RIVERSIDE CIRCLE C ity of Naples, FL 
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34102 

SEPT 200B 1:13 ,000 

0 437.5 875 1,750 Feet 

W:\MXDS\PWiic Works\Solid Waste\Hort_Routes.mxd 

WEDNESDAY 

Page 3 of 5 

The City of Naples assumes no liability 
for error s or omissions in the accuracy 
of this map. All information shown is 

for reference only. 
5



\ 
8th Af enue 

\ 
i 
\ 

\ 
' \ 
i 
I 

\ 
1 
; 
I 

\ 
' \ 
\ 
i 
\ 
i 
' \ 
i 
i 
' I : 
! 
i 
\ 
l :. 
I . 
' \ 
\ 
i 
\ 

Legend 
i 
i ( ..... ; OtyLimit> ..... . 

CoR~ooDay 

MONOAY 

'tU~:snAY 

\l,.EDNEt;OAY 

THlJRS!l.•\Y 

F'RID<\Y 

GISD!VJSION 
·n.:o IN OI.O<.."'Y SERVICES 
~·-~ HlVERSIDECIRCLE 
NAPLES, FLOIHU.A .n l<.l'l' 

:;t: fPTf'X'II 

: 

' \ \ 
\ 
\ 

Horticulture Collection Routes 
City of Naple"' FL 

0 1.~(1 1,500 s.ooo F"...t 
~~~~~-+~1~_-. ~·~1~~~1 

-
THURSDAY 

Page 4 of S 

11.t('loy 61 N.opl.. .......... ,., J;,t-11·~ 

~r ~& (V OJTIJLllicct m tht C'GifMlf 

o( thio 1111p AD iAIOraJ~ioto Jlwwa ;, 
lOr relor<Doo oal)t 

, 

6



G IS DI VISION 
TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
295 RIVERSID E CIRCLE 
NAPLES, FLORIDA 54102 

W:\MXDS\PW!ic Works\Solid Waste\Hort_Routes.mxd 

Horticulture Collection Routes 

0 800 

City of Naples, FL 

I:23,300 

1,600 - 5,200 Feet 

t;; 
z 
g 
~ 

~~:~, ~::j:~, "•'" 
Collection Day 

MONDAY 

- TUESDAY ____ ....... ! 

WEDNESDAY 

THURSDAY 

FRIDAY 

FRIDAY 

Page 5 of 5 

: 

The City of Naples assumes no liabi lity 
for errors or omissions in t he accuracy 
of th is map. All information shown is 

for reference only. 
7



8

ggivens
Typewritten Text
ADDENDUM 1  EXHIBIT B   052-13



9



10


	THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,
	NOTIFICATION DATE:
	BID TITLE:
	BID NUMBER:



